

# Hinal Patel

## IT Associate

Phone: +91 9925395154 | Email: [hinalpatel181996@gmail.com](mailto:hinalpatel181996@gmail.com)

### ABOUT ME

Three years of experience in coding, testing and establishing system improvements Hand-on experience of writing stored procedures, functions ,Packages, Creating Tables, Triggers, Views, synonyms, materialized views, Indexes &,Sequences, writing cursors, exception handling. Excellence in Informatica and PowerBuilder. Knowledge of Oracle database links, schedulers and jobs. Experience with Unix/Linux including basic commands and shell scripting. Supported & enhanced Supply change management system i2.

### SKILLS

- Database: Oracle 11G
- Programming language : PL/SQL, PowerBuilder, Informatica Powercenter
- Utilities : PL/SQL Developer
- Source Control: Git

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### IT ASSOCIATE

**Paprika Services Private limited**

**Jul 2017 – Jul 2019**

**(Work for ESSAR Steel limited), Gujarat**

- Provided support to existing users for their queries
- Created scripts to create tables & views
- Developed stored procedures, cursors, triggers, functions, packages
- Created Tables, Triggers, Views, Synonyms, Materialized Views, Indexes and Sequences
- Wrote stored procedures, functions & Packages
- Informatica Powercenter development experience
- Design, Develop, implementation and Test ETL Mappings, Mapplets, Workflows, Worklets using Informatica Powercenter
- Creating, maintaining, and supporting Informatica ETLs

#### IT ASSOCIATE

**Teamlease Services limited**

**Jul 2019-Current**

**(Work for ArcelorMittal Nippon Steel India Limited), Gujarat**

- Used PL/SQL collections and Materialized Views
- Provide System and Application Administration for Informatica Powercenter and PowerExchange
- ETL Mappings, Mapplets, Workflows, Worklets using Informatica Powercenter
- Codes, tests, implements, and automates complex processes

## EDUCATION

### B. E in Information Technology

Aug 2013 - Jun 2017

Madhben and Bhanubhai Patel Women Institute of engineering for Studies and Research in Computer and communication Technology, Anand, Gujarat

### I.N. Tekrawala High School

Surat, Gujarat

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Father's Name : Mr. Arvindbhai C. Patel
  - Mother's Name : Mrs. Jagrutiben A. Patel
  - Date of Birth : 18th Jun 1996
  - Address : At & Post Kavas, Mandir Faliya ,Ta- Choryasi ,Dist- Surat ,Gujarat 394510
-